
 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Finance, Expenditure and Legal Subcommittee 

   

FROM:  Amanda Grint, Water Resources Engineer 

 

SUBJECT: Storm Sewer Easements to North Shore 2 at Portal Recreation Area  

  

DATE:   October 7, 2021   

 

 
 

The District recently completed construction of Portal Recreation Area flood control reservoir 

located at 114th and Cornhusker Road.  Adjacent development is ongoing and SID 341, North 

Shore 2, is requesting three permanent storm sewer easements to outlet stormwater basins on their 

property.  See attached map.  The easements would allow for the storm sewer to outlet into the 

water quality basin at Portal Recreation Area.  There will be a pipe outlet and rip rap within the 

easements. 

 

Since construction of the reservoir is complete, any disturbance, for example fence or seeding, will 

be restored by the SID as stated in the easement documents.   

 

 

Staff recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board that the General 

Manager be authorized to execute the proposed Permanent Storm Sewer and Drainage 

Easements at Portal Recreation Area to the North Shore 2 SID 341, Sarpy County, Nebraska, 

subject to changes deemed necessary by the General Manager and approval as to form by 

District Legal Counsel.     
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